

Kelli Pinion

Hellier, KY 41534

kelli.hylton@gmail.com

+1 606 417 9087

Hard-working and dependable registered nurse with 1+ years of professional experience and a proven knowledge of patient safety, individualized treatment planning, teamwork, and documentation. Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the registered nurse position at your company.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Home Health Registered Nurse

HomeCare Health Services - Pikeville, KY

November 2020 to Present

- Provide individualized care to a variety of patients in their home setting.
- Utilize nursing judgment to advocate for patients as needed with the interdisciplinary team.
- Provide skills such as wound vac maintenance, mediport access, central line care and dressing changes, wound care, injections, catheter care, etc.
- Develop goals and interventions based on patient needs.

Staff RN-Orthopedic/Neurological Unit

Pikeville Medical Center - Pikeville, KY

August 2020 to October 2020

- Provide quality patient care by assessing health conditions, planning health needs, administering medications, and providing education.
- Communicate and collaborate with the healthcare team to provide effective patient care and quality outcomes.
- Maintain patient records and plan treatment using critical thinking skills.

Substance Abuse Clinician

ASAP Treatment Center - Pikeville, KY

March 2016 to June 2017

- Developed individualized client treatment plans and goals based on history and diagnosis.
- Evaluated client progress in relation to measurable goals described in treatment plans.
- Counseled clients, individually or in group sessions, to improve level of functioning and educate about substance abuse.
- Completed and maintained accurate documentation regarding client progress, services provided, or other required information.
- Coordinated case management with other health professionals, such as doctors, nurses, and counselors.

Education

Associates in Science

BIG SANDY COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE - Prestonsburg, KY

May 2020

B.A.

MOREHEAD STATE UNIVERSITY - Morehead, KY

May 2016

Nursing Licenses

RN

State: KY

Skills

- Clinical documentation
- Clinical assessment
- Individual & group counseling
- Prioritization
- Goal Setting
- Time Management
- Collaboration
- Communication
- Team Building
- Nursing Care (1 year)
- BLS Certified
- Medication Administration
- Group Therapy
- Case Management
- Addiction Counseling
- Leadership Experience
- Behavioral Health
- Intake Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Catheter Care
- Vital Signs
- Acute care
- EMR Systems
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience

- Data collection

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers